
From: Nathan Weis
To: Rachael Stevie (CD); Jeff King
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: SEPA SE-18-00008
Date: Thursday, August 26, 2021 9:00:36 PM
Attachments: image001.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click
links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender
and have verified the content is safe.

 

Yes please do.  Thanks for your help

Sent from my Galaxy

Nathan Weis​ | President & CEO
Roslyn Corporate Office
Mobile: (509) 674-9450
Office: (509) 649-2500 ext 9208

Inland Signature Version 1.025

-------- Original message --------
From: "Rachael Stevie (CD)" <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Date: 8/26/21 4:08 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: Jeff King <jeff@landandwildlife.com>
Cc: Nathan Weis <nathan@inlandcell.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: SEPA SE-18-00008

You don't often get email from rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us. Learn why this is important

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. THINK BEFORE YOU CLICK!

 

Thank you!
 
Mr. Weis, since Mr. King is not identified anywhere on the application materials submitted to our
office, can you please verify that he can be included in correspondence for this project?
 
Thank you,
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